# Dayton High School SBDM Minutes March 22, 2017

Principal Ryan Kellinghaus called the March 22nd meeting to order at 4:00 pm in the Dayton High School Business classroom. Members present included: Julie Rubemeyer, Erin Goetz, Barb Lund, Angela Gonzalez, and, and Ryan Kellinghaus. Scott Meyers, Lisa Klette, Dillon Mears and Casaundra Newsome were also present.

Angela Gonzalez made a motion to accept the agenda. Barb Lund seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Barb Lund made a motion to accept the February minutes. Angela Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion carried.

## **Good News Items**

- Mr. Kellinghaus told us the results from the ACT are not in, but indications are the students did very well.
- The trip to California to Apple went very well and was very informative.

# **Public Comment**

None

# **Committee Reports**

#### **Social Studies**

- Dillon Mears reported for the Social Studies Department.
- Mr. Mears' juniors only have 1 failing out of 40. The EOC looks well so far. His sophomore class only has one failing. He is doing one on one, lunch assistance and homework help to assist the students in bring up their grades.
- Mr. Mears reported that Mr. Campbell is doing very well. He collaborates all the time with the
  Department. He has one failing in his sophomore classes, two out of 14 in his Government class, and one
  failing in his freshman class.
- Mr. Mears reported for Ms. Fields-Hunt. She has 5 failing in her eighth grade classes and 1 failing in her seventh grade classes. She is worried about 2 Middle School students because of attendance issues.
   Maybe next Wednesday they can meet and discuss possibilities.

## Science

- Lisa Klette reported for the Science Department.
- Ms. Klette reported she has no failures for the seventh grade. She has one failure for the eighth grade. She makes parent phone calls, has tutoring on Monday after school and works Friday School.
- Ms. Embry has eight students failing Biology and one student failing Integrated Science. She uses
  academic detention and assessment corrections to help the students explain in writing that they
  understand the answers meaning and why it was the correct option. She also works with the Special
  Education teachers to better help those with IEPs.
- Mr. Whittington has four students failing third quarter and two students failing for the year.
- Ms. Klette is going to check with other schools and see how much money they are given to purchase consumables for the Science Department. The money we are given now is not enough.

## **Old Business**

- Mr. Kellinghaus said there will be some teachers come to the next meeting on April 19th and talk about the Program Review.
- Ms. Newsome presented the Graduation Policy for the second reading. Angela Gonzalez made a motion to accept the second reading. Barb Lund seconded the motion. The motion carried.
- Ms. Newsome presented the GPA and Class Rank for the first reading with the correction beginning with the class of 2018. Angela Gonzalez made a motion to accept the first reading. Erin Goetz seconded the motion. The motion carried.
- We are still not at 100% for the TELL Survey, but there is still time to reach our goal.

We talked about laminators and will discuss it further at the next meeting along with the remaining money in the budget.

Erin Goetz mad a motion to extend the meeting. Barb Lund seconded the motion. The motion carried.

## **New Business**

- Mr. Kellinghaus talked about standard based grading, and how it can be modified or converted to work for us. He discussed the Marzano conversion which showed the difference to the percentage table. He also talked about programs like Schoology and how it could be used next year to work toward standard based grading. This will push our top students to go above what they have been taught. This also could help students to look at what they know and how to apply it differently.
- Mr. Kellinghaus also discussed a non-weighted grade book category of Career Skills, which would tell parents why their students have the grade they do.
- Mr. Kellinghaus asked to have a special meeting Thursday, March 30<sup>th</sup> at 4:00 to go over policies, discuss further the new grading system, and possibly have the second reading for the GPA and Class Rank.
- The 7<sup>th</sup> grade took the new science assessments (field tests) on March 15<sup>th</sup> and the 11<sup>th</sup> grade will take it on Friday, March 24<sup>th</sup>. The results won't affect us this year, but will next year. The teachers are gathering examples to give to Mr. Wolf so he can submit them to the state in April.

We decided to have a special meeting on March 30<sup>th</sup> at 4:00 p.m.

Barb Lund made a motion to adjourn. Angela Gonzalez seconded the motion. Mr. Kellinghaus adjourned the meeting at 5:50 pm.